Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Sent: October 20, 2020 1:07 PM

To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Elizabeth Lindsay; James Stott; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Rachel Lagacé; Renee Harden;
Sara Lacasse; Vivianne Soubhie; Media; Jean-Frangois Létourneau

Subject: RE: For MO Approval: Media Response / Tier 1 - COVID 19 - Supply chain pressure /
Global

Hi again James and Cecely,

Please note that the Global TV story aired early this morning (only TV piece, no written article):
https://globalnews.ca/video/7407005/coronavirus-a-look-inside-the-supply-chain-crisis-slowing-canadian-
labs

The reporter still wants the info as she is already working on a follow-up piece.

Thanks,
JF

From: Media

Sent: October 20, 2020 12:05 PM

To: Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>

Cc: Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Jean-
Frangois Létourneau <Jean-Francois.Letourneau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel
Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Rachel Lagacé <Rachel.Lagace@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Renee Harden <Renee.Harden@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Sara Lacasse <Sara.Lacasse@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Vivianne Soubhie
<Vivianne.Soubhie@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: For MO Approval: Media Response / Tier 1 - COVID 19 - Supply chain pressure / Global

Cecely, James,
For MO approval, please.
Many thanks,

Marc

Media response

Global

Jarvis, Carolyne (Global)

Date call received: October-16-20 at 13:45
Deadline: October-19-20 at 13:00 (firm)
Tier 1 - COVID 19 - Supply chain pressure

CONTEXT (for your information): The reporters are working on stories about the pressures Covid
testing labs are facing.
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